Date:- 12.06.2018

Name of Work:- Supply and Installation works (including Fabrication) of Signage and Graphics including all transportation, Loading and unloading etc., for 7 Metro
Stations viz. Airport, Ujjwal Nagar, Jai Prakash Nagar, Chhatrapati Sq., Ajni Sq., Rahate Colony and Congress Nagar for Nagpur Metro Rail Project.

Tender No:- N1-MISC-19/2018

Corrigendum -I

Part-A
Bidders queries reply

Sr.No.

Document Name

Reference

Page No

Specification

Query/Clarification Required

Reply

Tender Documents

Forms of Tenders

General

Material specification Document

We have successfully downloaded all the documents
which were uploaded in the E- Tender Portal, on going
through the documents; we found that the technical
material specification document is missing.

Technical Specification is uploaded with
this corrigendum.

Notice Inviting
Tender

Tender Security

Page 2 of
Technical
Package

Tender Security Amount

We are registered under MSME and NSIC, as itis a
Government Project are we exempted from paying
Tender Security Amount, kindly confirm.

Cannot be acceded to. Tender condition
prevails.

T=chnical Package

Forms of Tenders

General

We are a Bangalore based company, is it necessary that,
we need to establish a Branch office in Nagpur.

As per form 3 letter of undertaking, on
award of work the bidder has to establish
his office in Nagpur for better
coordination.

Forms of
Eids/Single stage

FORM -5

Page No -
22

Audited Balance Sheet

Is it mandatory to upload the entire pages of audited
Balance Sheet which comprises of more than 100 sheets
or only the P&L sheet & Balance sheetschedule can be
uploaded of the requested years?

Cannot be acceded to. Tender condition
prevails. Audited balance sheet must be
submitted.

Technical Package

Forms of Tenders

General

Online uploading of Documents

What is the maximum size of the document that can be
uploaded on the portal

Single PDF size shall not be more than 10
MB and multiple such PDF can be
uploaded.

PRICE BID

Bill of Quantities

01 of 47

Totalquantity

The quantity mentioned in the BOQ is for one station or
applies to all the seven stations.

Quantities are for 7 stations

NAGPUR METRO




Tecnical Package

Payments

73

Statutory Deductions

Are they any tax Statutory deduction on our invoice
during settlement of Payments, if any kindly mention.

IT, TDS, Labour cess and any other levy as
applicable at the time of payment as per
prevailing rules.

Tecnical Package

Special conditions of
contract

111

Invoice Template

Kindly share the invoice pattern to be followed by the
vendor.

As per GST law as per prevailing rules.

Bill =f Quantities —
Sigmtype - 1.1.1

Suspended Sign,
illuminated, 2 sided -
Single height

01 of 47

Bogq SI. No 01, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-5&G-1-STD-1.1.1-
P-1/2 & 2/2

In BOQ, it is specified to use LED STRIPS for Proper
lllumination and in fabrication drawing it is mentioned to
use POWER LED’s 1.44V, kindly confirm whether we can
use LED Edge Lit Modules instead of STRIP and also kindly
confirm the Make.

Cannot be acceded to. Tender condition
prevails

10

Bill =f Quantities —
Sige type - 1.1.1

Suspended Sign,
illuminated, 2 sided -
Single height

01 of 47

Boq SI. No 01, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-5&G-1-STD-1.1.1-
P-1/2 & 2/2

In Fabrication Drawing (DETAIL b) whether the entire sign
cabinet to be fabricated using Aluminium Profile or the
curved area along can it be fabricated using aluminium
Sheet bend to the shape.

Curved area along cannot be fabricated
using aluminium sheet bend to the shape.
In fabricatioon drawing (Detail b) entire
sign cabinet must be fabricated using
aluminium profile.

11

Bill =f Quantities —
Sign ype- 1.1.1

Suspended Sign,
illuminated, 2 sided -
Single height

01 of 47

Boq SI. No 01, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-S&G-1-STD-1.1.1-
P-1/2 & 2/2

Signage size mentioned in fabrication drawing is 300mm x
600mm outer to outer, at the same time even graphics
size mentioned as 300mm x 600mm, in this case there
will aluminium profile overlap on the graphics of 10mm,
kindly confirm.

Yes, It will overlap.

12

Bill -f Quantities —
%ign type -
-.1.3/1.1.4

Face Mounted Sign
Illuminated

03 of 47

Drawing number TENM-R1-S&G-1-
STD-1.1.3-P-1/2 & 2/2

In BOQ it is mentioned as 75mm deep shall be fabricated
using 2mm thick aluminium extrusion channel, but in the
Fabrication drawing it is shown as 85mm depth, kindly
confirm whether to follow BOQ or Fabrication Drawings

75mm mentioned in BOQ stands
corrected and should be read as 85mm.

13

Bill =F Quantities —
Sig- type- 1.1.8

Post Mounted Sign, Non
illuminated, 2 Sided

06 of 47

Drawing number TENM-R1-S&G-1-
STD-1.1.8-P-1/3,2/3,3/3

In BOQ it is mentioned as 240mm deep shall be
fabricated using 2mm thick aluminium extrusion channel,
but in the Fabrication drawing it is shown as 260mm
depth, kindly confirm whether to follow BOQ or
Fabrication Drawings

240mm mentioned in BOQ stands
corrected and should be read as 260mm.

14

Bill f Quantities —
Tign type -
1.1.5a/2.4/2.1.6a/

Post Mounted Sign, non
illuminated, 2 Sided

06 of 47

Drawing number TENM-R1-5&G-1-
STD-1.1.8-P-1/3,2/3,3/3

It is being mentioned to use 80mm dia NB 2mm thick SS
316 grade hollow section, instead of SS, can we use MS
hollow section.

Cannot be acceded to. Tender condition
prevails.

NAGPUR METRO



15

Eill of Quantities —
Sign type - 2.3.1

Face Mounted Sign,
(Muminated at back of
the Logo)

10 of 47

Drawing number TENM-R1-S&G-1-
STD-2.3.1-P-1/5 to 4/5

Kindly confirm the face material to be used, is it Direct
Marble or Marble textured ACP.

The face material to be used is textured
ACP,

16

Eill of Quantities —
Sign type - 2.1.7

Post Mounted sign, Non
illuminated Single side

17 of 47

Drawing number TENM-R1-5&G-1-
STD-2.1.7-P-1/4 to 4/4

In BOQ it is mentioned as 75mm deep shall be fabricated
using 2mm thick aluminium extrusion channel, but in the
Fabrication drawing it shown as 90mm depth, kindly
confirm whether to follow BOQ or Fabrication Drawings

75mm mentioned in BOQ stands
corrected and should be read as 90mm.

17

&ll of Quantities —
Sign type - 4.1

Suspended Sign,
illuminated, 2 sided -
Single height

37 of 47

Bog SI. No 70, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-S&G-1-STD-4.1-P-
1/2 &2/2

Specify the vinyl make and code to be used

Please refer Technical Specification
Document.

18

&l of Quantities —
Sign type - 4.1

Suspended Sign,
illuminated, 2 sided -
Single height

37 of 47

Bog Sl. No 70, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-S&G-1-STD-4.1-P-
1/2 & 2/2

1) Is it a fully illuminated sign or only the Pictogram to be
illuminated, kindly confirm. b) In case Ifitis fully
illuminated, kindly the placement of LED DRIVER.

Entire Signage is fully illuminated. Driver
can be kept at Centre of the Box, to avoid
the Shadow.

19

Eill of Quantities

Suspended Sign Fixing

46 of 47

Bog Sl. No 121, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-S&G-
1.1.1/1.1.2/2.1.1/3.3.1-P/1

In Fabrication Drawing DETAIL D — it is shown as
telescopic joint fixing of 75 Dia Pipe with 50mm Dia pipe
at the same time in the TYPICAL DEETAIL “D” Drawing it is
explained to joined both the pipes using plate fixing
mechanism, kindly confirm

Plate Fixing mechanism shall be used.

20

Eill of Quantities

Suspended Sign Fixing

46 of 47

Bog SI. No 121, Suspender, Drawing
number TENM-R1-S&G-
1.1.1/1.1.2/2.1.1/3.3.1-P/1

Kindly share a template with regards to suspender
invoicing Methodology.

No Specific format. The variation quantity
should be submitted in Excel sheet with
covering letter to Maha-Metro.

21

Detailed drawing for suspender Section required . Height
of suspender not mentioned in tender

Rate provided is for Total 2 meters.

22

Brands and detailed specifications are required { not
available in tender).such as LED , Vinyl , Arcrylic sheet /
Mild Steel / ACM /overlay laminate film /Black Out Vinyl
etc

Technical Specification is uploaded with
this corrigendum.

23

Technical
package

Sedction -5: Contract
Data

28

Form-11 Details of Machinery
and Equipment expected to be
deployed

Corrected Form 11 is uploaded with
this corrigendum.

NAGPUR METRO




Corrigendum-I
Part B
Addendum

Sr.No

Reference

Clause as in tender

Ammended

Cl. 27.2 ,Section 2:

Instruction to
bidders/Single stage Pg. no.
10

The Employer has the right to review at any time prior
to award of contract that the qualification criteria as
specified in the tender document are still being met
by the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be
the lowest evaluated tender. A tender shall be
rejected, if the qualification criteria as specified in the
tender document are no longer met by the Bidder
whose offer has been determined to be the lowest
evaluated tender. In this event, the Employer may
proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make
a similar reassessment of that Bidder’s capabilities to
perform satisfactorily, if the employer so desires.

The Employer has the right to review at any time prior to award of
contract that the qualification criteria as specified in the tender
document are still being met by the Bidder whose offer has been
determined to be the lowest evaluated tender and maha-metro
reserves the right to inspect sinages sample and manufacturing
factory premises before award of contract.A tender shall be rejected,
if the qualification criteria as specified in the tender document are no
longer met by the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the
lowest evaluated tender and it may also rejected if the sinage sample
and Manufacturing premises are not found to be as per requirement
of Maha-Metro.In this event, the Employer may proceed to the next
lowest evaluated tender to make a similar reassessment of that
Bidder’s capabilities to perform satisfactorily, if the employer so
desires.

v

GM (Procurement)
Maha-Metro, Nagpur
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